From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General — CA
Sent: 3/18/2013 3:18:53 PM
To: Ivezic, David M CDR NASC, N3E (david.ivezic@navy.mil)

Cc: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Malashenko. Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov);
Redacted ; jody.g.bridges@navy.mil

(jody.g.bridges@navy.mil)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Symposium Funding

Ivan,

Understand the issue with Fed vs. State Travel. So we are going to make it easy. PG&E will cover all of Capt
Bridges travel expenses (Air, taxi/limo, hotel and per diem}. I have cc'd Ms. Laura Doll from PG&E on this e-
mail and she will be the first person at PG&E to coordinate with. I will make reservations for the Captain at the
Hyatt Grand for the nights of 6-7 May. He can come the day before and then stay thru the second day and we wrap
up at noon. There is a dinner the 7th with Capt Shellenberger as the quest speaker.

Anything else please let me or Ms. Doll know.
Semper Fi,
BGH

Brigadier General (CA) Emory J. Hagan, III
Director,

Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102
(916) 267-7201

ejh@cpuc.ca.gov
My mission: “No one dies on my watch!”
“No better friend — No worse enemy!”

Please Note: Effective 1 Jan 2013, The Consumer and Protection Division (CPSD) title is now the Safety and
Enforcement Division (SED). Please make the necessary changes.

From: Ivezic, David M CDR NASC, N3E [mailto:david.ivezic@navy.mil]
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 10:59 AM

To: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General — CA)

Subject: Symposium Funding

General,
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mailto:david.ivezic@navy.mil
mailto:telizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jody.g.bridges@navy.mil

Would you have a person I can contact regarding funding for CAPT Bridges' travel regarding the May
symposium? As you may guess, the Navy travel system grinds to a halt when we try to discuss State funding.

Thank you.

Vir
Ivan

CDR David Ivezic

School of Aviation Safety

Associate Director

850-452-5135

DSN 922-5135
https://www.facebook.com/navysafetyschool
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